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ASSIGNMENT

From Date \6 /4» ' ll‘ Veh No. S’ﬂ»\) S l% ) Y1 Regn 2€ Ocof}' 201S
Estimated Cost Type @r | M.Cycle / Bus | Van | Lorry | Taxi | Prime Mover /
0D /(fF) W / TP RES /0D RES | EVA/INV MV Truck | Trailer or
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Insured: Eng/No: —_
Policy No. C/No: IMe qu_'l AS—GO?,)_D £90
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(Policy Condition) i IR [
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Bal. or Market Value: Front Rear
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CA | REV | REP. | 24 HRsler Des. of Damages : Frt / R€apl OIS | NIS | UIC | Rooftop or

Vehicle: IN/OUT B N .
Date: Person Contacled: The UIC | Chassis frame | Body Structure affected due to collision.
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 9:55 AM
To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com'

Cc: Thio Tse Kiat; Teng Ken Leong
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 16/04/2019

Re-send

Warmest Regards

Annie Koh

Senior Admin,

Motaor Insurance

T +65 64307899
www.income.com.sg

(7 Income

mods afteant

HEOED

From: Annie Koh

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 9:47 AM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 16/04/2019

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng’s instruction :-

WorkShop WorkShop | Survey Additional
SN | 0IC Claim No. Vehicle Name WorkShop Address Contact Time 01 VEH DOA Remarks
48 TOH GUAN ROAD
EAST #01-121
MT/1040072- ENTERPRISE HUB / 6266
1 Serene Lim | oo2 SMJ1436M | BP AUTO SINGAPORE 608586 0555 SDABB56S | 12/4/15
Jerleen /
25D SUNGEI KADUT Mrs Tan /
Muhammad | m1/1032714- HUA HONG STREET 1 SINGAPORE 6661 14:00-
2 Airwan 002 SKW3185D | PTE LTD 729332 9688 16:00 | YP130C 18/2/19
Tan Kok
MUNICH 30 TEBAN GARDENS Ting /
MT/1034482- AUTOMOBILES | CRESCENT SINGAPORE | 6566 13:00- 9051
3 David Phua | ooz SLM45052 | PTELTD 608927 7666 15:00 | SKAS5008K | 2/3/19 | 5581

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.



Thank you.

Atinie Koh
Senior Admin Assistant, Motor Insurance
T +65 6430 7899

WWW.income.com.sg

(7 INncome

mode differant

nEED

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



4/17/2019

>Backto OneMotoring

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Apr 2019

TIPS VLI YUV SYIEvTY aeuuivenyuingrevdienyru unLogurgUereyin

Singapore NRIC
3838G

SKW3185D

No

17 Apr 2019

MAZDA

MAZDA3 4-DOOR SEDAN 1.5L SP.6EAT
Blue

2015

P520322822
JM6BM42ABG0320890
88.0 kW (118 bhp)
$15.197.00

26 Oct 2015

26 Oct 2015

0

$10,197.00

Yes
25 Oct 2025
$7.647.00

25 0ct 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$57,498.00

$37,497.00

$45,144.00

OK

PULfFUING IUIH_IUzl'UJU‘iUUﬂI |
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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)_

= e
From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2019 10:33 AM
To: ‘Ashley Tan'
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SKW3185D
Dear Ashley,

Finalize amount confirmed.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2019 8:43 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SKW3185D

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ashley Tan <ashley@huahong.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 6:09 PM

To: Hwee lie (LKK Auto) <hweejie@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SKW3185D

Dear all

Please refer to the photos attached and confirm part by part $1683.20.



Thanks & Regards
‘ AshLeg Tan

HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED

25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1 SINGAPORE 729332
T.6661 9690 | M. 9816 4151 | F. 6661 9699
Follow us @ huahong.com.sg

 fMlin MCNG)




MHH119023008 / Hua Hong Pta Lid - Sunpgei Kadul
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 19/02/2019 10:27
SUBMITTED BY: Jerleen Tang Chu Ying

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correclly the detalls of the accident 1o speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.
3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepreseniation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

19/02/2019 10:27

18/02/2019 21:00

ALONG KJE TOWARDS CHOA CHU KANG WAY
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SKW3185D

LEE AH TUAN

S51283838G
MICHAELEE29@YAHOO.COM.SG
(LOCAL) +65-97476329
OFFICE-97476329

MAZDA
MAZDA3 4-DOOR SEDAN 1.5L SP.6EAT

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

HL ASSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

MP306175

LEE AH TUAN

S$1283838G

04/10/1958

OUTDOOR

21/08/1978

40 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97476329

OFFICE-97476329
MICHAELEE29@YAHOO.COM.SG

Page 10f 9



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

APT BLK 679 CHOA CHU KANG CRESCENT #07-594
680679

NO

OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

YP130C
ISUZU

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
CHUA TEK MENG
GB571253P

86189395

Page 2 of 8



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed I r ut Driver.

3. Information provided must be as | and rate ible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of materlal
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4, The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. A re i n.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore "GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form) and any other personal information
provided by me or passessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer{s) who have insured
vehicle(s) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers®), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any refevant government agency/authority {such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

{i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims; .

{ii) investigating the accident and/or my claims;

(iil) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims {including the malling of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealink with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Persanal Information will also be collected and used to complle claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{i) toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
_regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{il) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

B\" Jerieen
Pol Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature

holder's Sighature
Date B.Jime:

L Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 30of 9



SKETCH PLAN
T i 7 W 5 0

Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Accident Date & Time :

-'Jhlsol‘j 21p0

Accident Location :

EJE twds choa ohuleany wWay
3 ;

I wap

+.—mel1|,.1 Alond o merhiOned /ocah on-
3uAdm17

| Siogee to check Jor ow(OM-nf hapt ¢
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E hod {offld!d ohdp ﬂ"lq vehicle reay porfion.

Newicie B dnver ad M-hpot A war kg {Awiy-

i O Reporting Only O Own Damage €] Third Paty (J Claim at other workshop (OD/TP)
DECLARATION * IMPORTANT NOTE:
I/We declare the {dTggoing particulars are true in every O i H oo e bind o syt s e et ey et

W e\epn

Repnrti;g Centre Personnel's Signature

Pulid%_lder' ignature
e BT

CIATML shetehiFanfenm_V

Drirﬂ(&igna re
(!f driver Is ngt the policyholder} Name:
NRIC/FIN No.:
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I HUA

HONG PRIVATE

LIMITED

25D Sungei Kodul Street | Singapore 729332

Tel: [45) 6461 96488 Fax: (65) 6661 9699 emal: info@huahong.com.sg

Estimate Repair List

20 February 2019 HHTPClaims18-20
NTUC Income Cooperative Ltd
73 Bras Basah Road #05-01
NTUC Trade Union House
Singapore 189556
Attn: Motor Claims Department
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKW 3185 D & YP 130 CON 18/02/2019 ALONG KJE TOWARDS
CHOA CHU KANG WAY AT ABOUT 2100 HOURS
Insured : LEE AH TUAN
Vehicle Registration No SKW 3185D
Vehicle Make MAZDA
Vehicle Model MAZDA3 4-DOOR SEDAN 1.5L SP.6EAT
Vehicle Chassls No JMEBM42A8G0320890
Policy No MP3068175
Date of Accldent . 18/02/2019 Type of Claim: Third Party
SIN Quantity Description Unit Price S$§ Amount S$
1 1 Rear Bumper 0EF ~ $  1,074.00
2 10 RearBumperClip nec~ $ 480 $ 48700 30
3 2 Rear Bumper Retainer (LH/RH) -~ X $ 36.10 9 72.20
4 2 Rear Bumper Tow Cover (LH/RH) w % $ 1620 $ 32.40
5 1 Rear Reinforcement X A $ 537.20
$ 1,763.80
Less20% 9 (352.76)
$ 1,411.04
6 1 Rear Reverse Sensor ol / NETT $ 200.00
To dismantle & change rear bumper, rear reinforcement, knocking & $ 60g.00 300
pull straight rear end panel and all area affected by accident
To perform wire checking $ 20.00 ~
To dismantle & refit rear bumper sensor $ 20 60400 /
To spray rear bumper, rear reinforcement and rear panel $ 606.00 250
— $ 2,891.04
B & i ' 7% GST _$ 202.37
2 ke Total $ 3,093.41
‘?‘E' Tod

Authorised by Claims Dept | * " ) N\
Mrs Tan @ 9639 9195 oy bl \ \i}\ W Y, Lkl

veyed and
ance Company

(47

P{P 24035

| Reg. No. 200700309M



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Insurad Veh.

YP 13OC

: ; C '_'_j;;ﬁ'*hj'I n"‘l:arwfh [
NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO- OPERATIVE LTD Ref:
73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date: 04-07-2019

#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556

ATI'N MUHAMMAD AIRWAN

Code: INC

CS/INC1 9006?93)Jsd392

L

Veh. Inspected SKwW 31850
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1032714-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  ANNIE KOH Assign Date 16/04/2019
Make & Model MAZDA 3 c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. JM6BM42A8G0320890 Colour BLUE
Odometer 79194 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM

GOOD

General

Size Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[205/60 R16 YOKOHAMA 6 mm

205!60 R16 YOKOHAMA 6 mm

L/H Rear Tyre

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION,

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

ral Information

Accident Data 18102!2019 Inspect Date / Time 16/04/2019 { 1 1:51 AM )
Survey held at HUA HONG PTE LTD
25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1 SINGAPORE 729332

o A e e e )

A)THE INSPEC'ﬂON WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

l(‘rl‘lr"'

2 Worklng Days

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR




¥y L7l
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

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKW 3185D

Page No.:1 of 1

e L L gE L Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition [ =&limate B [ O )
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 1,074.00 1,074.00
10|REAR BUMPER CLIP @%4.80 NECESSARY 48.00 30.00
2|REAR BUMPER RETAINER (LH/RH) @%36.10 NOT NECESSARY 72.20 -
2|REAR BUMPER TOW COVER (LH/RH) @%$16.20 NOT NECESSARY 32.40 -
1|REAR REINFORCEMENT NOT NECESSARY 537.20 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -352.76 -220.80
1,411.04 883.20
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 200.00 200.00
200.00 200.00
LABOUR
TO DISMANTLE & CHANGE REAR BUMPER, REAR 600.00 300.00
REINFORCEMENT, KNOCKING & PULL STRAIGHT REAR
END PANEL AND ALL AREA AFFECTED BY ACCIDENT.
TO PERFORM WIRE CHECKING. 20.00 20.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIT REAR BUMPER SENSOR. 60.00 30.00
TO SPRAY REAR BUMPER, REAR REINFORCEMENT AND 600.00 250.00
REAR PANEL.
1,280.00 600.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,891.04 1,683.20

RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS (CONFIRMED) |

|

~ 1,683.20]

ONG HWEE JIE

Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

Report Ref No. CS/INC19006793/Jsd3e2

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

ny third party actin




